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3/24/76

ADIC W YORK (62*151#) (RUC)

■ KENSALT 
(OOsLA)

ReNYteletype to? the Bureau and Log Angelas, 3/1/761 
yiirM to the Bureau, 3/5/761 WE facsimile teletype to Los 

..Angele#, 3/18/t6< J
for the information of receiving office®, as per 

reNf teletype to the Bureau and Loa Angele#, hospital records 
regarding MOW ALLSH COUCH are notavailable without a 
Medical release si^ed by Mr. Mfi« Mr. COUCH was referred 
to the Bureau of social Aeryieea for.Nassau Cowty, county 
Seat Drive, Mineola, MX* by the staff at Northeast Nassau : 
>#y<$iatrio Htapitaii W " < ■ ; . ? j r \ ■

According to Mrs.SHIRLEY LEVY, Housing Divlaion > 
Supervisor, Massau Dipart»mt of Social Services, Mr* COUCH-^ 
was referred on Wfe to Mr* STANLEY AUGUfEWICZ, 108 Shield# 
Ave*, Williston yark, NT, for teaporary housing. •

On 3/2/76, Mr. AUUUSWilCX was contacted and advised 
that oh date not recalled, he received a telephonic contact 
from an individual who introduced himself as robxrtcouch, 
indicating a referral for temporary housing fro* the Nassau . 
County Bureau of Social Services* Mr.AUGUBSWICZ furnished . 
this caller withpertinentinformation, direction, etc., 
however, Mf. COUCH never arrived. . , /

/ lep#*te^cc#*mm>/iBffl^^
LIVY have failed to develop any new information as to the 
current location of ROBIRT ALLIN COUCH.

m view of the MYO*# Inability to locate and 
Interview Mr. COUCH, and the fact that he has made no further 
attest# to resolve this matter since leaving Northeast Nassau 
Psychiatric Hospital, this matter is being BUC’d, subject to 
reopening upon the developing of any -additional detalle.

2*Bureau ' 
■ 2^o# .Angeles - f, 
-“IMIew fork / '

WW>

SEARCHED. ..^^INDEXED^ 
SERIALIZED. <*7.FILED./(f 

-MAR461976/ 
FBI — LOS’ANGELA



C^rtOMAL FORM NO. IO 
1«73 COITION 

^a FIW <4* c™ 1OI-H.»

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : DIRECTOR, FBI

\ /FROM Y^ADIG; LOS ANGELES

. RT
subject: KENSALT

(00: Los Angeles)

(62-587) DAra: 4/19/76

(56-156) (C)

Re Los Angeles le'tter to the Bureau, dated 
1/26/76; Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau, dated 
3/5/76; New York letter to the Bureau, dated 3/24/76.

All phases of this investigation have been ;
brought to a logical conclusion.

No current investigation remains outstanding 
at Los Angeles; therefore, this case will be considered 
closed pending any further developments.

^-^•crr gvr?- - -—. „

- 1* -
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 30, 1969

LARRY DAKER, 115 Woodland, furnished the following 
information:

He is.presently a student at the University of 
Dayton having transferred from St. Meinrad College, St. Meinrad, 
Indiana. He was with a group of students from St. Meinrad 
who accompanied Senator ROBERT KENNEDY to Portland, Oregon, 
and to Los Angeles, California.

He had left the Embassy Room of the Ambassadore Hotel 
in Lois Angeles just prior to the time Senator KENNEDY was shot. 
He did not observe the shooting, and at no time did he observe 
SIRHAN SIRHAN. He has no knowledge of any conspiracy upon the 
life of Senator KENNEDY.

SA CLAIR W. RITCHEY, JR. / jms 4/28/69
by ...;.l ...------- -&&£— ------- .—  ------ -------------------------- Date dictated------- :--------------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



^0-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date September 27, 1968

- • Mrs. MARY RUTH SALING, Morgantown, Kentucky, advised 
that on the night of June 4, 1968, she was a guest at the 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California. She was oh a 
Greyhound Bus Tour with he^mother^Mrs. OPAL OAKLEY and her 

■ eight-year-old daughter,

Mrs. SALING advised that she did not see or hear 
anything unusual previous to the morning when they were 
questioned by a police officer and learned of the trouble. 
She stated that she had never heard of SIRHAN and had not seen 
him around the hotel.

9/24/68 Morgantown, Kentucky 
O n__________—at____________

Louisville -89*7# 
file#____________ ;______

^ SA JOHN D.J »EN /mjr
—Date dictated.

9/25/68

This document contains neither,/ecommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the properly of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
It and its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency.*



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

daughter Mrs. RUTH SALING

. . , n„tw September 27, 1968 -

Mrs. OPAL OAKLEY, Morgantown, Kentucky, advised 
that on the night of June 4, 1968, she was registered at the 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California. She was in the 
motel section of the hotel with her 
and her eight-year-old grandaughter

On the night of June. 4, 1968,.the three of them 
took a walk at approximately 9:00 p.m., returned to the lobby 
for a short time and retired at approximately 10:00 p.m. They 
did not see or hear anything unusual that night or previously; 
On the morning of June 5, 1968, they walked outside the room 
and were stopped by a police officer and asked to show their 
key after being asked if they were guests of the hotel. This 
was the only thing out of the ordinary that happened to her 
on this occasion.

9/24/68 Morgantown, Kentucky 
On_____________ at______________ ;________ __

.sr- zr<- 3/»
Louisville 69-78^-5^ 

File#—______________ ______ ____

c SA JOHN D. ALD:
by--------- --------------------------------------

9/25/68 
Date dictated______________

This document contolns neither recomm <rJhobngns nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency: 
It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.10/9/68
Data’ । r______■

Mrs. ALLEYNE MADDOX, 2023 Clays Mill Road, 
advised that she and two companions, Mrs. PHYLLIS HARVEY 
of 2192 Harrodsburg Road, Lexington, Kentucky, and \
Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS of 111 Goodrich Avenue, Lexington, 

.Kentucky, had joined a Greyhound Bus Tour which departed 
from Chicago, Illinois, on May 26, 1968. About twenty, 

, , persons were oh the tour, however, only the. above three . - '■
individuals were from Lexington, Kentucky. She advised 
the three left the tour about June 14, 1968, at St. Louis, 

: Missouri.

V. She advised the three ladies shared a room in >
one of the detached buildings on the rear grounds of the - . 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California, on June 4 and 5, 

< ' ; 1968. ._.■.. .. ■ 7 v.. 7,./'' V- '

She stated all three had been in the lobby of 
‘.A the Ambassador Hotel the night of June 4, 196.8, just 

watching the crowd. However, they retired at about 11:30 PM 
and all three went to their room together. She stated while 

\ in the lobby they did not see Senator ROBERT F^ KENNEDY
■ or any.'of his party . •. > ; -■ 7 - ‘

She advised the three ladies had no knowledge 
whatsoever concerning the assassination of Senator ROBERT F^ 
KENNEDY until they turned on their television in their ‘ 

. room the following morning of June 5, 1968, and that all 
■ three were greatly shocked upon learning the news of his 
assassination. ‘ ’*■ •’•/. t

She advised that none of the three ladies had 
any knowledge of any conspiracy;and had never: before heard 

> of SIRHAN Bi? SIRHAN. 7 !'-.- ; - ' > ' "

She advised that Mrs.'VICTORIA AYERS is not 
presently at her residence in Lexington, Kentucky, as she 
has gone to Florida where she will spend the winter. She

"• ‘ ■ '■7. 7 7. ^-/^^/7 3
On U)/3/6^at^7Lexington^j£j7^^ —^5

SA O^A Ji^S>HDLBROOK/brs .7 /'7 .^ 10/3/68 ? 7 ,
’,by.------ -- -----------------^r^—1    ■ ' ■ ' ■ ■ - Brita dirtriteri .   ____^. .—__

This document contains neiiherVedommendaHons nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property -of the FBI and Is loaned to.your agency; -
’ .Hand its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. \ J-*.. T”,--’<', A * 5



LS 89-78

advised that Mrs.AYERS had been residing with a daughter 
at 245 Charles Court, Satellite Beach, Florida. She 
stated however that the most recent address she has for 
Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS,is that she is now residing in an 
apartment at 1395 A1A Boulevard, Apartment 3, Satellite 
Beach, Florida. , - "

She stated she knew of her own knowledge that 
Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS had ho knowledge whatsoever concerning 
any conspiracy regarding, the assassination of Senator . 
ROBERT FV KENNEDY and. that also Mrs. AYERS had never 
heard of and did not know SIRBAN B. SIRHAN except what 
she had heard through the news subsequent to the 
assassination of Senator KENNEDY^



FB-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote.
10/9/68

. Mrs. PHYLLIS HARVEY, 2192 Harrodsburg Road, 
advised that she was a guest at' the Ambassador Hotel, । 
Los Angeles, California, on the night of June 4, 1968, 
the night of the assassination of Senator ROBERT Ffa 
KENNEDY. She explained that she had been on a Greyhound 
Bus tour which originated in Chicago, Illinois. She 

; was accompanied by two friends, Mrs*. VICTORIA AYERS, whose 
residence is 111 Goodrich Avenue, Lexington, Kentucky, and 
Mrs. ALLEYNE MADDOX, whose residence is 2023 Clays Mill 
Road, Lexington, Kentucky. All three were guests at the 
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California, on the night 
of June 4, 1968, and all three were staying together 
sharing a room in one of the buildings on the grounds at 
the rear of the main Ambassador Hotel. They had all 
three been together in the lobby of the Ambassador Hotel 

.. where they were watching the crowd and had retired rather 
late that night at approximately 11:30 PM. They had no 

> knowledge concerning the assassination of Senator ROBERT F^ 
KENNEDY until the following morning of June 5, 1968, at 
which time they heard the news when they turned on the 
television. /While in the lobby of the Ambassador Hotel on 

- the night of June 4, 1968, they did not see Senator ROBERT F^ 
KENNEDY or any of his party as they were in another section.

She advised they knew of no conspiracy and did 
not know SIRHAN B& SIRHAN and had never heard of him prior 
to the above incident; ' -

She advised that Mrs. VICTORIA AYERS is presently 
residing in an apartment in Florida, where she will spend - ' ,
the winter. She advised Mrs. AYERS can be contacted through 
an address at 245 Charles Court, Satellite Beach, Florida.

'■•■■ She stated however, that she knew of her own knowledge that 
Mrs. AYERS could furnish no additional pertinent information 
concerning the assassination of Senator JOHN.Ft? KENNEDY.

. She remarked that all three were greatly shocked . ■
the morning of June 5, 1968, when they learned over the news

_FIIe#_J

sa a?
by.------ -- ----- —A

MES HOLBROOK/brs \ 10/3/68
_Dafe dictated—-

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. lt Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ’ . • '. “ ;
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on
F.

the television, of the assassination of Senator ROBERT 
KENNEDY.
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RW02 (Rev. 4-16-64)'

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mfl 11719/68

Mrs. JOSEPH KUBAY, 421 Chestnut Street, Johnstown, 
Pa., advised that she and her husband were part of a Greyhound 
tour which arrived in Los Angeles on June 4, 1968. She 
advised that they had reservations at the Ambassador Hotel in 
Los Angeles and that they arrived in their room at approxi­
mately 4:00 p.m., on June 4, &968. SHe stated that when 
leaving the following day, they learned of the assassination 
of ROBERT KENNEDY, and that they saw nothing unusual while in 
the hotel.

\ .11/15/68 Johnstown, Pa. Pittsburgh 44-583 —^-y
O iX^ ■ , a J_________________ 1__________ ~ Fl Ie # ' _______ 1__________________

SA JOHN S. HUGHES/ nju , 11/19/68
by________  ~ 1_______________ __________ _____________ _ Date dictated" ' ' '_________________;

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.-It Is the property of the FBI'and is loan'ed to your agency;
II and Ils contents are not to be distributed outside‘your agency.



FD-302 (R.v. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - 11/19/68— note ■ ' ____________

Mr. JOSEPH KUBAY, 421 Chestnut Street, Johnstown, 
Pa., advised that he and his wife were part of a Greyhound 
tour which arrived in Los Angeles on June 4, 1968. He 
advised that they had reservations at the Ambassador Hotel in 
Los Angeles, and that they arrived in their room at approxi­
mately 4:00 p.m., on June 4, 1968. He stated that when 
leaving the following day, they learned of the assassination 
of ROBERT KENNEDY, and that they saw nothing unusual while 
in the hotel. . '

11/15/68 Johnstown, Pa. Pittsburgh 44-583—^^

, On at___________ :_____________________________ FiIe #

SA JOHN S. HUGHES \V / nju 11/19/68

by_________________________ ____________________ ________Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents ore not Io be distributed outside your ogency.



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15^4) •

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/25/68
Date_______ ;________ _

Mrs. SAM.DIEMER, 815 Walnut Street, Fairmont, W. Va. , 
advised that it is possible that she and her husband were . 
registered at the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles., California, 
on June 4, 1968, however, she and her husband did not arrive 
at that hotel on that date. : ’

Mrs. DIEMER explained that she and her husband 
were on a tour conducted by the Berry Jour Service, which 

. originated in Chicago, Illinois., approximately a week prior 
to that date. They departed Chicago via train and visited 
a number of places en route to San Francisco, California, 
where they arrived on June 1, 1968. While en route across 

. -• to Arizona> some difficulty arose in the air conditioning 
system which allowed a considerable amount of dust to enter 
the train. Mr. DUMER is an asthmatic and this effected him 
considerably. He required the attention of a doctor while ‘ ’ 
on the train and was attended by a physician for the three 
days that he was in a hotel in San Francisco. Because of 
his condition, the remainder of the tour was cancelled and 
Mrs. IUMER advised that she and her husband departed from < •_

, San Francisco, California, on June 3 i ,1968, flying to
•. Pittsburgh, Pa. , and then returned to their home in Fairmont, 

, W. Va.' \ .. - 7 . ■• . s. - .

Ms DIEMER advised that She and her husband knew 
nothing about the happenings at the Ambassador Hotel on 
June 5, 1968, except what they have read in the newspapers 
and heard on television. . -

11/15/68 ': Fairmont, W. Va. „ Pittsburgh 44-583
O n.------------------------------91_______ ______________ . ______________—File #_____ ;_______ ____________ ;_______

SA EUGENE C. JONES /psa 11/18/68

by_____ i—2____ 1----------4?_______ —_______ ____________________— Dat® dictated_____ ___ _____ :------ 1_________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. lt Is the property of the FBI.and Is loaned to your agency;
It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _„.1V6Z68_______________

MARIE E. RATCLIFFE, 307 Veri Drive, wife of ROBERT 
W. RATCLIFFE, was interviewed and concurred with the 
information furnished by her husband. She was unable to 
furnish any additional information and did not recall seeing 
any suspicious individuals or activity during her stay at the 
hotel.

11/1/68 Greentree, Pa. Pittsburgh 44-583 — ^‘
On at File #—.-------------- -— --- -

SA WILLIAM LOGAN CURTIS/^/djk 11/5/68

by______________________ _—_________ __ _______ Date dictated ____ ____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/6/68
Date__________

ROBERT W. RATCLIFFE, 307 Veri Drive, was interviewed 
and advised that he and his wife, MARIE, arrived at the 
Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles, California, at approximately 
4:30 PM on June 4, 1968. They were part of a Greyhound' 
tour out of Chicago, Illinois.

He and his wife ate dinner in the hotel restaurant 
and at 8:30 PM went into the Embassy Room to await the 
election returns. At approximately 10:30 PM, he and,his 
wife, tired from the day’s travel, went to their room in 
the hotel annex and went to bed.

It was not until the following morning at breakfast 
that he and his wife learned that Senator ROBERT KENNEDY had 
been killed in the hotel.

He did not recall seeing any suspicious individuals 
or activity during the period of time he was in the hotel.

11/1/68 Greentree, Pa. Pittsburgh 44-583- S3
On at File #

. SA WILLIAM LOGAN CURTIS r /djk _ . . 11/5/68
by ---------------------- -—--------- ----------Date dictated________ ;---------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rov. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

D=,.__^a^

Mrs. ANNA L.1 WHITE, 939 Elk Street, Franklin, Pa., 
advised that she has relatives in the Los Angeles, Calif., 
area and stated that she desired to make a visit to that 
area during the latter part May or early June, 1968. She 
stated that she made inquiry concerning a Greyhound Bus tour 
which was leaving from Chicago, Ill., proceeding to Los Angeles 
Calif., and returning to Chicago. She stated that she 
determined through this inquiry that the schedule of the 
■^ would not be satisfactory to her and, therefore,
she proceeded to Los Angeles ahead of the scheduled tour 
and made arrangements to return from Los Angeles to Chicago, 
lili, with the tour. She stated that.according to arrange­
ments made by her, she was to join the. tour on June 7, 1968, 
at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles, Calif. .

Mrs. WHITE advised that the tour arrived at the 
Ambassador Hotel on Tuesday afternoon, June 4, 1968; however, 
she stated that she w^s not with the tour at that time, and 
did not stay at the Ambassador Hotel oh the night of June 4, 
1968. She stated that she contacted the hotel on or about 
June 5, 1968, and made arrangements to stay at the hotel on 
the night of June 6, 1968, in order that she could join the 
tour on June 7, 1968. t .

Mrs. WHITE advised that she could not explain how 
her name got on the list of registered guests at the Ambassador 
Hotel on June 4, 1968; however, she stated that it is possible 
that her name was included on the list of the tour members and, 
therefore, would have been included on the register of the hotel 
guests.

Mrs. WHITE advised that the Greyhound tour was a 
20-day tour leaving from Chicago, Ill., proceeding to 
California, and returning. She stated that she flew to 
California on May 24, 1968, and joined the tour on June 7, 
1968, at the Ambassador Hotel for the return to Chicago. 
Mrs. WHITE advised that on the night of June 4, 1968, she 
was staying with relatives in Santa Ana, Calif.

On_J^/^Z?L_at__J!L£^LlH2 *̂ Pittsburgh 44-583 - 3 ^—

hy SA FRANK H. GEIERMANN/emq ^ Rate dictated 10/18/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. If is the property of the FBI and 1s loaned io your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Pqf» 10/2/68 _______

EVELYN PLANAVSKY, 21V West 11th Avenue, Tarentum, 
Pa., was interviewed at her place of employment, Liberty 
Mirror, Third and Cherry Streets.

She and two companions, HENRIETTA STERLITZ „ 
and DELORES KNAPEK, were part of a tour booked with 
the Sprowles TWA Travel Agency, 521 Seventh Street, 
New Kensington, Pa. She and her companions, arrived 
in Los Angeles on June 2, 1^68, and registered at the 
Ambassador Hotel.

When she learned that Senator ROBERT KENNEDY 
was also staying at that hotel, and was to speak later 
that day, she and her companions remained in the corridor 
leading from the Embassy Room to the lobby from approximately 
6t0O p.m., until the shooting occurred.

She did not notice any suspicious activity in 
the hotel during this period, other than two teenage boys 
and one teenage girl who would pop baloons and then comment 
in bad taste that KENNEDY toad been shot. .

At approximately 12:15 a.m., on June 5, 1968, 
she heard several shots and heard someone comment that 
KENNEDY had been shot. A few minutes later she observed 
police officers take the assassin from the hotel. This 
was the only time she had seen, that individual. After 
observing SIRHAN being taken from the hotel, she returned 
to her room.

On 9/24/68 at Brackenridge, Pa.

. SA WILLIAM LOGAN CURTIS, 
by -------------------------------------------------- ;—^ 

File # Pittsburgh 44-583 —

Date dictated _®^®/®l_

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ..and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 10/2/6L,____;_____

DELORES KNAPEK, 35 Natrona Street, was interviewed 
and advised that she and two companions, HENRIETTA 
STERLITZ and EVELYN PLANAVSKY, booked a tour through 
Sprowles TWA Travel Agency, 521 Seventh Street, New 
Kensington, Pa., and arrived in Los Angeles on June 2, 
1968. While there, they stayed at the Ambassador Hotel, 
When she learned that Senator ROBERT KENNEDYwis also 
staying at that hotel and that a victory rally was 
planned, she and her companions remained in the corridor 
leading from the Embassy Room to the lobby from 
approximately 6:00 p.m., until 12:15 a.m., the following 
morning. She stated that the hotel was packed with 
people and during that period of time she did not 
see anyone acting In a suspicious manner. She did 
not see or overhear the comments of the teenagers 
which her two companions had heard.

At approximately 12:15 a.m., she heard several 
shots and went into the Embassy Room. There she heard 
an unknown individual say that KENNEDY had been shot 
and then she saw another man with blood oh his head. 
She then returned to the corridor and saw the Los Angeles 
Police taking SIRHAN from the hotel. She h#d hot seen 
this individual in the hotel prior to that time. After 
SIRHAN had been taken from the hotel, she returned to 
her room.

On 9/24/68 n( Natrona, Pa.File t Pittsburgh 44x583_

L SA WILLIAM LOGAN CURTIS/cml n t □ 9/30/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. i-25-6o) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ 10/2/68
Date __________ :__ :__

1

HENRIETTA STERLITZ, 1109 Brackenridge Road, 
was interviewed at her place of employment. Liberty 
Mirror, Third and Cherry Streets. She and two companions, 
DELORES KNAPEK and EVELYN PLANAVSKY, booked a tour With 
Sprowles TWA Travel Agency, 521 Seventh Street, 
New Kensington, Pa., and left Pittsburgh enroute to 
San Francisco and ultimately Los Angeles, California. 
They arrived in Los Angeles on Sunday afternoon, s___
June 2, 1968, and registered at the Ambassador Hotel.

HENRIETTA ultimately learned that Senator 
ROBERT KENNEDY was also staying at that hotel and was 
to speak later that day. She and her companions remained 
in the corridor leading from the Embassy Room to the lobby,! 
outside the rest room area, in order to see Senator KENNEDY 
and hear what he had to say. She advised that they 
remained in that corridor from approximately 6:00 p.m., 
on Wne 4, 1968, until 12:15 a.m., on June 5, 1968, 
when the shooting occurred.

While in the corridor, the only suspicious 
activity she observed involved two teenage boys and one 
teenage girl. They would occasionally pop baloons, 
which had been placed in the hotel for the victory rally 
and after the baloons were popped they would say, "What’s 
all the excitement,”’ and another would reply, "Kennedy’s 
dead.” They did this several ..times and, at the time, 
she felt that they were just horsing around even though P
it was in bad taste.

At approximately 12:15 a.m., she heard three or 
four shots. At the time, she thought that someone was 
popping more baloons until she heard an unknown individual 
say, ’’They shot Kennedy, Kennedy’s dead." She did not 
believe it at first, but when she saw one of KENNEDY’S 
group ecarri £d out of the hotel and heard all the crying 
and commotion, she was convinced.

On 9/24/68 nt Brackenridge, Pa. File # Pittsburgh 44^-583 -^

by SA WILLIAM LOGAN CURTLS/nml___ ______________ Date dictated 9/30/gg.--------—

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.- It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



She saw Individuals that she believed to be 
officers from the Los Angeles Police Department take 
the assassin from the hotel. She had not seen him 
during the six or seven hours she had been standing 
in the corridor. After seeing SIRHAN taken frpm 
the hotel she returned to her rooip. She could 
furnish no further information concerning this patter.



Di ^semination 
Routing Slip 
F1V417 (9-12-#))

To: ^Wircctqr, Aft.: 
"X SAC.

oi
ni

iji
jii

ji 
ii u

ro

Albany 
Albuquerque 
Alexandria 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
C incinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Ballas 
Denver • 
Detroit 
El Paso 
Honolulu

1 | Houston 
□ Indianapolis 
Pl Jackson
| 1 Jacksonville 
| | Kansas City 
| | Knoxville 
I | Las Vegas 
Q Little Rock 
£S£Los Angeles

□ Omahd 
□ Phila<| 
□ Phoem

ma City

Mphia
Pittsbu\ 

□ Portland
'h

□ Richmond 
( | Sacramento

RE:

Your File

| | Miami
| | Milwaukee
| | Minneapolis
□ Mobile
| 1 Newark
| | New Haven
| | New Orleans
□ New York City
[ | Norfolk

Date -

□. Salt Lake City 
| | San Antonio 
| | San Diego 
□ San Francisco
| | San Juan
I | Savannah 
□ Seattle 
| | Springfield 
□ Tampa
| | Washington Field

REMARKS:

Per recent instructions pertaining to
Destruction of F 
attached are £

Id Files and Records, 
items of an evidentiary

nature.' Our la/t communication in file 
reflects you were office of origin at time 
matter was RUC’d. Pittsburgh file has been 
destroyed. --, -_.

DO NOT'BLOCKSTAMP ENCLOSURES

SEARCHED^
SERIALIZED.

INDEXED.
.FILED .

VINCENT E. RUEHL oAC --------------------- —-----------

FILE #: office Pittsburgh.
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Date: 6/10/76

•Transmit the following in----------------------------------------- ;----------------------
(Type in plaintext or code)

... AIRTEL AIR KAILVia ___ -___________________
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: . ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) ATTN: FOI SECTION
BESSIE C. SMITH

RE: KENSALT

Re Bureau telephone call from FOI Section on 6/8/76.

Enclosed are three envelopes of negatives of 
prints that appear in Los Angeles report of SA AKEDEE 0. 
RICHARDS, JR. dated 6/9/68 and captioned, "KENSALT.”



FD-GG {Rov. 5-22-14) _ *

(• • I
FBI’ . |

6/29/76

Transmit the following in------------------------------------------------------ ——-------------------------- i
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL____________________________AIR MAIL_____________________ ]
(Priority) ।

__________________________________________________ •_______________________J-------

TO: . DIRECTORS FBI (62-587)

FROM: ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) ATTN: FOIPA SECTION

RE: KENSALT

Re Bureau letter to Los 
Los Angeles telephone call to the 
6/28/76.

Angeles dated 6/16/76 and 
Bureau, FOIPA Section,

Enclosures forwarded by referenced communication 
were duplicated at Los Angeles and made available to Los 
Angeles District Attorney JOHN K, VAN DE KAMP, who has 
expressed a desire to be kept abreast of information being 
released under the FOI Act in captioned matter.

On 6/28/76, Mr. VAN DE KAMP advised that he had 
directed a letter to FBI Headquarters requesting copies 
of information released in captioned matter. By mutual 
agreement, it .was decided that any information released 
under the FOI Act and furnished to Los Angeles would be 
duplicated at Los Angeles and furnished to the Office of 
Mr. VAN DE KAMP. Mr. VAN DE KAMP requested no action be 
taken regarding his letter to the Bureau in this matter.

The Bureau is requested to furnish Los Angeles 
all information released in captioned matter under the FOI 
Act.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will furnish copiMARCHED 
of released information to District Attorney VAN DE ^Fndexed

- Bureau
I” Los Angeles 
iW/sam

OfnCL COPY
SERIALIZED

5^756--3/T|
M Per------------ —-----------

* U. S. GOVERUMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969 O - 343-C00 GO

Approved: ^iLl—h___A±J__ T____ Sent „
Special Agent in Charge



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI . ;

Date: . 6/29/76 I

Transmit the following in-------------------------------------------------------------------------—- *-------
(Type in plaintext or code) ’

Via AIRTEL____________________________AIR MAIL_____________________ |
(Priority) j

________________________________________________________________________________ J_____

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) ATTN: FOIPA SECTION

RE: KENSALT

Re Bureau letter to Los Angeles dated 6/16/76 and 
Los Angeles telephone call to the Bureau, FOIPA Section, 
6/28/76.

I Enclosures forwarded by referenced communication
I were duplicated at Los Angeles and made available to Los
I Angeles District Attorney JOHN K. VAN DE KAMP, who has
I expressed a desire to be kept abreast of information being 

released under the FOI Act in captioned matter.

On 6/28/76, Mr. VAN DE KAMP advised that he had 
directed a letter to FBI Headquarters requesting copies 
of information released in captioned matter. By mutual 
agreement, it was decided that any information released 
under the FOI Act and furnished to Los Angeles would be 
duplicated at Los Angeles and furnished to the Office of 
Mr. VAN DE KAMP. Mr. VAN DE KAMP requested no action be 
taken regarding his letter to the Bureau in this matter.

The Bureau is requested to furnish Los Angeles 
all information released in captioned matter under the FOI 
Act.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will furnish copies __ 
of released information to District Attorney VAN DE KAWf^R^®D —*

INDEXED
-■• SERIALIZED X

Bureau fy^r/i MH ^
V Los Angeles '1u

Approved: L-----^^__ Ll-h±^_______ Sent _ _____________ M Per_________________
Special^ Agent in Change * y s COVSRNMESJT pointing office ; iogs o - 345-090 an





Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 8-29-74)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: [^^egative □ See below

Subject's name and aliases Character of case

Complaint received

Time /^/^ ^9^
Address of subject

.L . i Personal [^^‘l^eicphonic Date 
~^y^-------------------- —________________
Complainant's address and telephone number

Action Recommended

Facts of complaint

“ §

Race Sex

□ Male

Height Hair Build ---------^-^ —I (^/£-________
Birth date and Birthplace

O

S' o 
3 in

Age
| | Female

Weight Eyes Complexion Social Security Number 1

Q ocars, marks or other data



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Los Angeles, California

July 16, 1976

Mr. John K. Van de Kamp 
District Attorney 
Los Angeles County 
Hall of Justice,' Room 604 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Re: Assassination of 
Robert F. Kennedy

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is a letterhead memorandum 
concerning information furnished this office by 
Daniel T. Estrada.

This is being furnished for your information 
and any action deemed appropriate by your office.

Very truly yours,

ROBERT E. 
Assistant 
in Charge

GEBHARDT 
Director.

1 - Addressee (Encl. 1) 
(T) - Los Angeles (56-156)

AOR/mj g
<2>



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Los Angeles, California
July 8, 1976

DANIEL T. ESTRADA

On July 6, 1976, Daniel T. Estrada, 1352 Volney 
Drive, Los Angeles, California, Telephone Number 261-7612, 
called this office from the East Los Angeles Municipal 
Court where he was appearing on a narcotics and burglary 
charge.

Estrada advised that he had information on the 
Robert Kennedy murder and that the source of his information 
was Sirhan Sirhan who was in an adjacent cell to him when 
he was in San Quentin.

Estrada stated that he would provide information 
in exchange for whatever the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
could do to help him with the local authorities. Estrada 
was advised that the Federal Bureau of Investigation would 
not and could not make any deal with him.

Further Estrada stated that Sirhan had already had 
a Ronald Wood murdered in the Nevada State Penitentiary because 
he was talking to Federal agents about the same information.

In connection with another investigation conducted 
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, it was learned that 
Sirhan Sirhan had determined that Ronald Wood, who was 
incarcerated at San Quentin Penitentiary at the same time as

Jry Bureau (62-587
L/- Los Angeles (56-156)
AOR/raj g

This document contains neither recommendations 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
outside your agency.

SEARCHED —

INDEXED 
SERIALIZED

FILED r
nor conclusions
is loaned to 
distributed



Re: DANIEL T. ESTRADA

Sirhan was going to write an article about Sirhan that 
would be a complete fabrication and Sirhan was fearful 
that it would effect his parole status. Sirhan had 
another inmate at San Quentin Penitentiary write up an 
affidavit to the effect that Sirhan had never confided in 
or furnished information to Wood and that Wood intended to 
fictionalize the information for an alleged magazine 
article.

Information was received from the Las Vegas 
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that Ronald 
Wood was received at the Nevada State Penitentiary on 
March 30, 1973, from San Quentin Penitentiary as a protective 
custody prisoner and was found dead in his cell on 
September 21, 1974. Wood had been bludgeoned to death 
and his murder has not been solved to date. Two theories 
were advanced in connection with this murder, one that he 
was an informant and another that he was a known drug 
salesman in prison and that he had sold drugs that were 
substandard and had refused a refund on these drugs.

No further inquiry or investigation is being 
conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation on the 
information furnished by Daniel T. Estrada.



FD-479 (2-20-75)

FILES AND RECORDS 
DESTRUCTION ORDER

RE: File No. ^^V^^______

I have reviewed this file, and under the criteria set forth in Part II, Section 3, 
of Manual of Rules and Regulations, this file should be:

□ Destroyed

under the □ 120-day Rule □ 1-year Rule □ 5-year Rule □ 10-year Rule

Case Agent’s Initials

Supervisor’s Initials

GPO : 1975 O - 571-812





Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 8-29-74)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: |^Negative | | See below

Subject’s name and aliases

5 / ^ Z/X) aJ ^
Character of case

Complaint received

Time /^^^9/^

Complainant

Complainant’s address and telephone number

Race Sex Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

| | Male
Age Weight Eyes Complexion Social Security Number| | Female

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

Address of subject

Action Recommended

(Agent)



Pouting Slip
M (Rev. 12-17-73)

(Copies to Offices Checked)

t^- ,
TO: SAC:
□ Albany 
j | Albuquerque 
| | Alexandria 
| | Anchorage 
[ | Atlanta 
f | Baltimore 
| | Birmingham 
| | Boston 
□ Buffalo 
| | Butte 
| | Charlotte 
□ Chicago 
[ | Cincinnati 
J | Cleveland 
| | Columbia 
| | Dallas 
| | Denver 
| | Detroit 
| | El Paso 
□ Honolulu

RE: Bureau Airtel 6/16/76
Subject: Kensalt

Date

| | Houston 
| | Indianapolis 
□ Jackson 
| | Jacksonville 
I | Kansas City 
| | Knoxville 
[~~l Las Vegas 
| | Little Rock 
□(Los Angeles 
□ Louisville 
| | Memphis 
[~| Miami 
| | Milwaukee 
□ Minneapolis 
□ Mobile 
□ Newark 
| | New Haven 
| | New Orleans 
| | New York City 
|—| Norfolk

Oklahoma City 
Omaha 
Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
Sacramento 
St. Louis 
Salt Lake City 
San Antonio 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
San Juan 
Savannah 
Seattle 
Springfield 
Tampa 
Washington Field 
Quantico

TO LEG AT:
Beirut
Bern
Bonn
Brasilia
Buenos Aires 
Caracas

□ Hong Kong
I | London
I I Madrid
I 1 Manila
I | Mexico City
I I Ottawa

□ Rome
I I Singapore 
| | Tel Aviv 
□ Tokyo

7/22/76

^ Retention For appropriate
| | For'; in format ion [771 optional □ action □ Su rep, by--------------------
|—| The. enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, (73 conceal all 

sources, |~| paraphrase contents.
| | Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA 

dated
Remarks:

Enclosed are two copies each of 39 photo­
graphs that have been released in regards 
to the Robert F. Kennedy assassination 
FOIA requests. These photographs are in 
the report of SA Amedee 0. Richards, Jr.,
dated June

A

Enc.
Bufile
Ur file

78
62-587
56-156



int-.-JG (Rev. Z-1-1-74)

F B I

Date: 7/8/'76

Transmit the following in_______ _________________________
(Type in pluiilh'xt or code)

ViaA1KTEL__________________  AIR MAIL
(Prt'cede neo)

v- ’ ^0: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: ADIC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (C)

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and four 
copies of a letterhead memorandum concerning information 
received from DANIEL T. ESTRADA.

One copy of this letterhead memorandum is being 
disseminated to the office of the Los Angeles County 
District Attorney.

The indices of the Los Angeles Office were 
negative concerning DANIEL T. ESTRADA. There is a reference 
to RONALD WOOD in Los Angeles file 164-699 captioned, 
"UNSUBS; SIRHAN SIRHAN; Mrs. MARY SIRHAN. CAA - AIR 
PIRACY," 00: San Francisco, Bufile 164-2660, San Francisco 
164-305.

For the information of the Bureau, by San Francisco 
letter to the Bureau dated 4/16/73, two copies of a letter 
dated 4/5/73, written by SIRHAN SIRHAN and enclosing 
documents concerning RONALD JOHN WOOD were forwarded to the 
Bureau.

r\- Bureau (Encl. 5) 
Los Angeles

SEARCHED __

Approved: _. Si nt . _

INDEXED

SERIALIZED

FILED

H-/5i - $#0$-'
_________ M Per___________________



LA 56-156

No further investigation is being conducted 
on this matter by the Los Angeles Office.

2*



FD-36 (Hov. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date: 8/27/76

Transmit the following in______________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

v. AIRTEL AIR MAILV ia----------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

RE

FROM fjADIC, LOS

KENSALT

ANGELES <56-156) ATTN: MRS. BESSIE C.
‘ SMITH, RM. 5441 JEH 

FOIA Section

Re Bureau telephone call from BESSIE SMITH on 
8/27/76 to Supervisor FRANCIS A. CALLEY at Los Angeles.

Enclosed herewith is one copy of report of 
SA AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR. at Los Angeles dated 2/7/69 as 
requested in referenced call.

SEARCHED —

ureau (Eni. 
Los Angeles 
sam

INDEXED 

SERIALIZED 

FILED

^-xsz -a^oa
Approved: ____________________________ Sent -----------------------M Pei----------------------

Special Agent in Charge



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

' UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (62-0)

FROM : SA ROBERT L. BERRY

subject: KILLING OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY

date: 7/22/76

Joseph Gall appeared at the FBI office instant date 

and advised that he is a former broadcasting engineer 

with CBS. Gall stated that he was present during the 

killing of Robert Kennedy and that he believes he has 

some vital information which he has come to realize 

could be significant to the investigation of the killing.

Attached is a copy of a note Gall had in his 

possession which relates what his knowledge is concerning 

the killing.

Gall related he has tried to give this information 

to the District Attorney, but he has failed to return 

any calls.

Gall advised he was giving the attached to help 

the FBI in any investigation they conduct relating to 

the killing.



became quite 
was impo s s ib 1 e 
but his feelings 
minorities and 
and encouraged

from Ceylon

I was at the Ambassadors Hotel that evening­
working with a television news and public 
affairs unit. At the approximate time fo the 
assassination, in another area of the hotel, 
I was speaking with a hotel employee who, in
response to a casual- comment, 
disturbed and irrational. It 
to follow all he was saying— 
were clear: he hated certain
the politicians who supported
them. He spoke with an accent and said he was

Later, when asked to comment on this experience - 
the District Attorney' s-Of fice informed our-hews 
department they knew nothing of a hotel employee 
as S discribed him-- that each employee had been 
investigated at the time and I "had nothing to 

. worry about".



OPTION AU FORM NO. IO 
JULY 1B73 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFRJ 101.11.0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P) date: 8/30/76

FROM SA AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, JR

subject: KENSALT

On 8/26/76, Supervisor HOMER BOYNTON of
the Bureau called regarding the dissemination of 
information in the Kensalt Case. BOYNTON'S inquiry 
concerned whether or not this office had disseminated 
any new information on the killing of ROBERT KENNEDY 
by SIRHAN to SIRHAN's Defense Attorney. Further 
BOYNTON stated that he had received an inquiry from 
RON OSTROW of the Los Angeles 'Times' concerning the 
fact that the Bureau had furnished SIRHAN's attorney 
with new information.

BOYNTON was advised that this office had
furnished no information concerning the KENNEDY case 
and has had nd contact with SIRHAN's Defense Attorney.

AOR/mtk 
(1)

soio.no
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

SEARCHED- 
SERIALIZED



OPTIONAL FORM NO. IO 
JULY ?O73 EDITION 
GSA FPMR (4I*. X-RI 101-11.0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to :

FROM :

subject;

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 9/18/76

SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-568) (RUC)

KENSALT
00: Los Angeles

All of the Springfield Division’s files in the 
caption matter are being retained by the Springfield Division 
in the absence of a specific request from the Los Angeles 
Division.

5010-110

XJa Los Angeles (56-156) 
1 - Springfield (44-568)

SEARCHED.. .A. .INDEXED^...........
SERIAUZE0/\7 .FILED/Jr..........
O SEP 2 31976
/ FBI — LOS ANGELES

HAW/bbs
(3) Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings



• > *
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 9/18/76

SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-568) (RUG)

KENSALT
00: Los Angeles

All of the Springfield Division's files in the 
caption matter are being retained by the Springfield Division 
in the absence of a specific request from the Los Angeles 
Division.

Los Angeles (56-156)
1 - Springfield (44-568)

HAW/bbs
(3)



0-79 (3-24-76)
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O
TO: SAC:

Albany |□ Houston
Albuquerque ri| Indianapolis
Alexandria | Jackson
Anchorage |o( Jacksonville
Atlanta | Kansas City
Baltimore □ Knoxville x,
Birmingham | i Las Vegas
Boston Little [tock
Buffalo ^Los AngelefT^-
Butte X__ I kl jOui svtlle
Charlotte □; Memphis
Chicago Miami
Cincinnati । Milwaukee
Cleveland । Minneapolis
Columbia Mobile
Dallas | Newark
Denver | New Haven
Detroit □ New Orleans
El Paso □| New York City
Honolulu |□| Norfolk

RE: ^^s^^ r

TO LEG AT:1_ i | Oklahoma City
| Omaha □| Bern
[ Philadelphia □| Bonn
| Phoenix □| Brasilia
| Pittsburgh □| Buenos Aires

□j Portland ।□ Caracas
i*ohmond □| Hong Kong

| Sacramento □ London
( St. Louis □| Madrid
1 Salt Luke City । | Manila
San Antonio j□ Mexico City
San Diego । Ottawa

□ San Francisco j | Paris
San Juan □ Rome

□ Savannah ।□ Tel Aviv

□
Seattle i

। Springfield
। Tampa

□ Tokyo

□| Washington Field
□ Quantico

Orin /^A
?2:/^

1. Re report SA-------------------------------------------- .----- - dated__.____________
at______________________________.___ •

2. Re telctype/airtelAetter dated
(office) 

at_________________________________ _
3. Re enclosure to /-^ £ ^^Z^^S____ airtelActt^? dated / ^ /3 ^ //^Z) 

(office) 
at^Z£A__^£^S__________

4. Other
The fol lowi
com

b.

a. Declassified >2? ^

Classified________  
by, date 
declassification

jTantpyrTrr^lasffrfi'edHon-haxo^bcen made in the above 
ation(s).

, exempuo
, date of automatic

c. Downgraded to

d. Upgraded to «c
Kgfc±5»
5£FMi2®^J^L£^

by_ date 
declassification FBI — LOS ANGELES'

^boj
Bufile
Urfile



0-79 (3-24-76)
TO: SAC:

□

Al bany 
Albuquerque 
Alexandria 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland • 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit
El Paso 
Honolulu

Date _

Houston □ Oklahoma City
d Indianapolis *♦ G’naha
LT Jackson o Philadelphia
c Jacksonville L Phoenix
d Kansas City c Pittsburgh

Knoxville T Portland
□ Las Vegas Richmond
d1 I jttlcJteck- Sacramento

Los z\ngcles^> □ St. Louis
’Ijvuis vilie Sult Lake City

□ Memphis Sun Antonio
□ Miami S;ui Diego
d Milwaukee San Francisco

Minneapolis d) San Juan
d Mobile □ Savannah
d Newark Seattle
d New Haven Springfield
d New Orleans Tampa
d New York City Washington Field
e: Norfolk □ .Quantico

TO LEG AT:

□

Bcm 
Bonn 
Brasilia 
Buenos Aires 
Caracas

d) Hong Kong 
□ London
I | Madrid

I I Mexico City 
□ Ottawa 
□ Paris

| Rome
□ Tel Aviv

I Tokyo

REl /tewj^r

1. Re report SA _
at __________

dated

2. Re
(office)

teletype/airtel/letter dated

at______ ___________________________ _
3. Re enclosure to ^^ ^ >W^ft_ t airtel/lettei^dated 

(office) ,
at ^.(^—Z^V-^/t^/'^S y .^/^z---------

4. Other.
The following changes in classification have been made in the above 
comm Hunfs},

a. Declassified ^ y/ ^/^//7 ^/V ^///6/^

r Classified________ .
by_________ , date
declassification___

d. Upgraded to • exem

. dby , date
declassification

, exemption category 
____ _ , date of automatic

Urfile y
O 6

c. Downgraded to ♦ exemptioiK-cat^gory

il&fbFUtftSmaticp^ED.^ 
NOV 1976 

FBI — LOS ANGELES

?M 1

3 
3
I



0-79 ( 3-24-76)
TO: SAC:

Albany | Houston
Albuquerque | Indianapolis
Alexandria | | Jackson
Anchorage □| Jacksonville
Atlanta Kansas City
Baltimore Knoxville
Birmingham jZJj Las Vegas
Boston । Little Rock
Buffalo J
Butte f^Louis ville
Charlotte , Memphis
Chicago 1 Miami
Cincinnati [ Milwaukee
Cleveland | Minneapolis
Columbia Mobile
Dallas Newark
Denver [ New Haven
Detroit □ New Orleans
El Paso | New York City
Honolulu |3j Norfolk

I I Oklahoma City
| | Omaha 
□Philadelphia □| Bern 

Bonn
| | Phoen^ r Brasilia
| | Pittsburgh Buenos Aires
□ Portland । | Caracas
|~ | Richmond □i Hong Kong
□ Sacramento o London
□ SU Louis Madrid
□ Salt Lake City |3| Manila
| | San Antonio .Mexico City
| | San Diego ^ Ottawa
j | San Francisco Paris
| | San Juan I Rome
| | Savannah j Tel Aviv
□ Seattle Tokyo
□ Springfield

RE: /^^^^^

n Tampa
H Washington Field
| | Quantico

Date yzZWz^_

^^ • ^?i/Toa//^ /Q^^>/2^ ^^7/2

1. Re report SA dated----------- -----------
at•

2. Re  tele type/airte 1/1 etter dated_________ ;-------
(office)

3.

at.
Re enclosure to /^.^(Z^ /^z/ _ niy&d/l after dated 

(office)
nt /r?af/^ C/7V___________

^/30/^y

4. Other•
The following changes In classification have been made In the above
communic ation(s).

^/-/m.
b. Classified ^exemption category---- Z 

by ^ ^ ^ , date ////^f?^- , date of automatic 
declassification ^^^^2^y^r^

3^&g

c. Downgraded to , exemit^^^^gp^.^to^®

d. Upgraded to _»1 , exempi

by
declassification.

, date • qal

Bufile £ Z^SS’ 7
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TO: SAC:

Albany | Houston
Albuquerque |n| Indianapolis
Alexandria | Jackson
Anchorage Jacksonville
Atlanta 1 Kansas City
Baltimore □ Knoxville
Birmingham | Las Vegas
Boston Little_Rock
Buffalo ^—1 FLos Angereg^
Butte ^^ pLoursTTITe
Ch arlotte Memphis
Chicago Miami
Cincinnati Milwaukee
Cleveland o, Minneapolis
Columbia l Mobile
Dallas Newark
Denver □1 New Haven
Detroit । New Orleans
El Paso J

o
[ New York City

Honolulu | Norfolk

EZ

ez

E
EZ 
ez 
EE 
EZ

Oklahoma City 
Omaha 

. Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
Sacramento 
St. Louis 
Salt Lake City 
San Antonio 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
San Juan 
Savannah 
Seattle 
Springfield 
Tampa 
Washington Field 
Quantico

TO

□ 
□ 
c

z: 
□ 
EZ 
EZ 
□ 
□

LEGAT:

Bern 
Bonn 
Brasilia 
Buenos Aires 
Caracas 
Hong Kong 
London 
Madrid 
Manila 
Mexico City 
Ottawa 
Paris 
Rome
Tel Aviv 
Tokyo

Date /XZ_

^z/a/ m. z./?c/^^^
^ _ ^iC^tC' ^57

1. Re report SA 
at_______ -

dated

2. Re
(office)

teletype/airtel/letter dated

3.

at.
Re enclosure to V^^ ^^^^____airtd/letter dated

(office) 
at_V^_Z^___

4. Other
The following changes In classification have been made in the above 
communicotion(s).

^e. <&g^»ifrtSl

b. Classified ^^^^ /C

^AZ>»*n

exemption category___sJLi±-
by _£zL3Z/- , date ^22ZiZ2.£__ , date of automatic 
declassification /n/^^H^Z^f

c. Downgraded to

d. Upgraded to _^_

by
declassification

• date

Urfile ^'-/St

_, exemption 

_, exemptioi 

____ , date 
_ •
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0-79 (3-24-76)
TO: SAC:

I I Albany
□ Albuquerque 
| | Alexandria 
| | Anchorage 
| | Atlanta 
| | Baltimore 
{ | Birmingham 
H Boston

Buffalo
| | Butte 
□ Charlotte 
| | Chicago 
| | Cincinnati 
□ Cleveland 
| | Columbia 
|—| Dallas 
| | Denver 
□ Detroit 
□ El Paso
[—| Honolulu

□J Houston
| | Indianapolis
| | Jackson
| | Jacksonville
□ Kansas City 
□ Knoxville
| j Las Vegas 

Li tt! p-Rock
>os Ange

| | Memphis 
| | Miami 
[□ Milwaukee 
□ Minneapolis 
| j Mobile 
| | Newark 
| | New Haven 
□ New Orleans 
® New York City

I 1 Oklahoma City 
| ] Omaha 
□ Philadelphia 
[~~| Phoenix 
{ | Pittsburgh 
| | Portland 
| | Richmond 
□ Sacramento 
| | St. Louis 
|—| Salt Lake City 
| | San Antonio 
| | San Diego 
f~~] San Francisco

□ Savannah
□ Seattle
□ Springfield
□ Tampa
□ Washington Field
| | Quantico

Date 1

TO LEG AT:

□ Bern 
□ Bonn 
□ Brasilia 
□ Buenos Aires

| Caracas 
□ Hong Kong

1 London
| Madrid 

□ Manila 
□ Mexico City 

' | | Ottawa 
^] Paris 
□..Rome 
□ Tel Aviv 
□ Tokyo

RE: KM^tT

^/r^^//^ &jz0u<^/
<^ ~^o

1. Re report SA dated----------------------
at_________________________1.

2. Re teletype/airtel/letter dated----------------------
(office) 

at_________________________________ _
3. Re enclosure to 4/fi^ YO^K______ajtfcMetter dated —

(office)
„t '/6V /VgX____________

4. Other 
The followin
com

elli

Classified________  
by, date 
declassification

hove been mode in the above
on(s).

a. Declassified ^y ^7^/77 ^7 ///  ̂6

b. , exemption category
, date of automatic

33-10

c. Downgraded to exemption cl

d, Upgraded to _^_ , exemption c

by, date 
declassification 
Z Z X^ ?

, date of iu1
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ED-350 (Rev. 11-1'1-75)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Sirhan Was
Lone Gunman,”
Report Says
[.J BY JOHN KENDALL

Times Staff Writer

’ ^irhan B. Sirhafl acted alone in as- 
SaSsinatihg Robert F. Kennedy, in the 
opinion of the special counsel ap­
pointed to investigate the senator’s 
June 5,1968, murder in the pantry of 
the Ambassador Hotel.

Thomas F. Kranz offered that con­
clusion and others in a delayed 60- 
page report scheduled for release 
Tuesday by. the Los Angeles County] 
district attorney’s office.

’‘Special Counsel Kranz has found 
no evidence, or possibility of 
evidence, of any coverup by law en-; 
forcement agencies to protect their 
own reputation or preserve the orig­
inal conviction,” the report said.

’’Kranz has found no indication that 
there was more than one assassin, 
who may have fired more than one! 
gun, with more than eight bullets.

“Special Counsel Kranz is con­
vinced, from all the evidence, that 
there was no second gunman, and 
that the original trial court verdict] 
was correct.”

Similar conclusions were expressed 
by the 38-year-old private attorney] 
in a story published by The Times on’ 
March 1,1976, after the conclusion of 
the “second gun” hearings conducted 
by Superior Judge Robert A. Wenke.

Kranz explained in a foreword that 
there has been “some unwarranted 
speculation” that delay in its issuance 
had resulted from changes being 
made in the report.

“Such speculation is false,” Kranz 
wrote. “This report is my product and 
no changes in either content or sub­
stance have been made by any other 
persons.”

Kranz said that because of cutbacks 
in the district attorney’s staff, secre­
taries were not available to work full 
time on the report, which was drafted1 
twice before a final copy was pre- 
paredTorfeproduction. |

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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